
EWING MARION KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING PACKET

July 13, 2022

CONTENTS

Meeting Agenda 2

Meeting Minutes: May 11, 2022 3

Treasurer’s Report 8

Resolution of the Officers Regarding Signature Authority on Bank Accounts 22

Summary of Governance Items 25

Updated Paid FMLA Leave Policy 28

Remove Work During Leave Policy 29

Updated Staff Compensation Policy 30

Updated Supplemental Pay Scope Duties 35

MEETING INFORMATION

Ewing Marion Kauffman School
Wednesday, July 13th, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting (8:30am CT)

Meeting will be held at the Kauffman School
6401 Paseo Blvd

Kansas City, MO 64131

Packet Page 1



EWING MARION KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - MEETING AGENDA

MEETING INFORMATION

Ewing Marion Kauffman School
Wednesday, July 13th, 2022

Board of Directors Meeting (8:30am CT)
Meeting will be held at the Kauffman School

6401 Paseo Blvd
Kansas City, MO 64131

AGENDA

● CALL TO ORDER
○ Welcome guests
○ Review and discuss meeting agenda
○ Action: Meeting minutes (5.11.2022)
○ Board Chair Comments

● LEADERSHIP REPORT
● FINANCE

○ Action: Approve Treasurer’s Report
○ Action: Approve Updates to Check Signing Authorities
○ Review Director of Finance transition plan, including:

■ Shift of responsibilities to EdOps
■ Change in formatting of future Board financial documents (given shift of responsibilities to EdOps)

○ Action: Approve Vendor Spending Updates
■ >$100k for Kander Consulting for 21/22 school year (est spend of $149k for year)
■ >$100k for Kander Consulting for 22/23 school year (current est spend of $125k)
■ >$100k for EdOps for 22/23 school year (current est spend of $204k)

● GOVERNANCE
○ Action: Approve updated leave policies

■ Paid FMLA Leave policy
■ Remote Work during FMLA Leave policy

○ Action: Approve updated Compensation Policy
○ Action: Approve updated Supplemental Pay Schedule and Scope Duties
○ Action: Approve update to Homeless Liaison

● COMMUNITY FORUM
○ The Board will hear comments from community members regarding items on the agenda or other issues that should

be brought to the Board’s attention. Individual comments are limited to three minutes. It is anticipated the time
allotted for the community forum will be no longer than fifteen minutes, unless time is extended by the Board Chair.
Individuals who do not have an opportunity to speak during the allotted time will be given first opportunity at the
next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

● CLOSED SESSION / EXECUTIVE SESSION
○ Close meeting pursuant to R.S.Mo 610.021(6) - discussion of a student matter, R.S.Mo 610.021(1) - discussion of legal

matters and R.S.Mo 610.021(3) - discussion of a personnel matter
● ADJOURN

FUTURE MEETINGS

● Committee Meetings: Monday, August 8th (5:00 pm CST)
● Board Meeting: Wednesday, August 10th (8:30 am CST)

Packet Page 2



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF EWING MARION
KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC

May 11, 2022

Packet Page 3



Packet Page 4



Packet Page 5



Packet Page 6



Exhibit A- Resolution Regarding Designation of Reserve Funds

Exhibit B- Bylaw Change

Packet Page 7



Treasurer’s Report

Packet Page 8



Packet Page 9



Packet Page 10



Packet Page 11



Packet Page 12



Packet Page 13



Packet Page 14



Packet Page 15



Packet Page 16



Packet Page 17



Packet Page 18



Packet Page 19



Packet Page 20



Packet Page 21



Resolution of the Officers Regarding Signature Authority on Bank Accounts

Packet Page 22



Packet Page 23



Packet Page 24



Summary of Items for July 2022 Board Meeting

Headline Pages Summary

Updated Paid FMLA
Leave Policy

Board Packet:

Page 28

We propose changes to the schools Paid FMLA Leave Policy.

The previous policy provided:
- 20 days at 100% of salary
- 20 days 80% of salary
- Remaining time allowed under FMLA at 0% of salary

The new policy provides:
- 20 days at 100% of salary
- 40 days at 50% of salary

The new policy also:

- Names that employees can but are not required to supplement leave

paid at 50% of salary with available PTO.

- Eliminates the requirement to exhaust PTO prior to using Paid FMLA

Leave under any circumstances.

Committee Action: Recommend the Board approve the proposed changes to the Paid

FMLA Leave policy.

Board Action: Approve the proposed changes to the Paid FMLA Leave policy.

Remote Work
during Leave Policy

Board Packet:

Page 29

We have drafted a new policy that outlines the criteria for and the procedure we

would follow in the case that a team member who is eligible for leave (i.e. FMLA

leave) wishes to continue to work on a part-time basis during their leave period and

appropriate remote work is identified by the employee’s supervisor.

Committee Action: Recommend the Board approve the addition of the Remote Work

during Leave policy.

Board Action: Approve the addition of the Remote Work during Leave policy.

Packet Page 25



Updated Staff

Compensation Policy

Board Packet:

Pages 30-34

This spring, we completed a salary study that engaged over a dozen Kansas

City-based charter schools. Using this information, we updated the salary scales for

all positions. In most cases, this resulted in an increase in the base salary on scales.

No staff member experienced a reduction in base salary as a result of this research.

Based on the updates to the Teacher salary scale, the policy language that applies to

“Early Instructional Staff” is no longer applicable. The proposed edits remove this

language from the policy.

In 2020, we added the Unused PTO Payout policy. As a pilot program, we provided

compensation of $12/hour to every employee who had PTO remaining at the end of

the year. In the context of the 2022-23 school year and in conjunction with the Sub

Coverage Compensation Policy (outlined in the Supplemental Pay Scope Duties &

Schedule document), we propose to update the policy to payout unused PTO at the

employee’s hourly rate. The 2022-23 budget was built with the assumption that this

change would be approved.

Committee Action: Recommend the Board approve changes to the Staff

Compensation policy.

Board Action: Approve changes to the Staff Compensation policy.

Updated

Supplemental Pay

Scope Duties

Board Packet:

Pages 30-34

The Supplemental Pay Schedule and Scope Duties document outlines opportunities

for staff members to earn additional compensation for taking on high-leverage

responsibilities that support the School’s priorities. There are three separate

Supplemental Pay documents – one for Mid-Level Leadership roles, one for Athletics

& Activities, and one for Instructional roles.

We propose the following edits:

● Mid-Level Leadership:

○ The elimination of the Department Chair role from the

Supplemental Pay Schedule. Teachers who support in a Department

Chair capacity will be compensated for this role in their base pay.

● Athletics & Activities:

○ The addition of roles related to EMKS/University Academy co-op

athletics programs.

● Instructional:

○ Clarification of extra teaching time as applicable to LSS roles.

○ Elimination of language that reflects Sub Coverage Compensation as

a short-term supplemental pay opportunity.

Packet Page 26



Update to Homeless

Liaison

Committee

Packet: N/A

We propose to change the School’s Homeless Liaison from Cat Cain, former Director

of Operations and current Chief of Staff, to Daniel Velazquez, current ELL Program

Manager and Family/Community Liaison.

The Homeless Liaison is ultimately responsible for ensuring compliance with the The

McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act and any other School policies as they relate

to the support of homeless students.

The Homeless Liaison is referenced in the School’s Student Family Handbook and the

School’s Compliance Checklist, hence the requirement for Board approval of this

change.

Committee Action: Recommend the Board approve the change in Homeless Liaison

from Cat Cain to Daniel Velazquez.

Board Action: Approve the change in Homeless Liaison from Cat Cain to Daniel

Velazquez.

Packet Page 27



Updated Paid FMLA Leave Policy

Packet Page 28



Remote Work During Leave Policy

Packet Page 29



Updated Staff Compensation Policy

Packet Page 30



Packet Page 31



Packet Page 32



Packet Page 33



Packet Page 34



Updated Supplemental Pay Scope Duties
Mid-Level Leadership

Packet Page 35



Packet Page 36



Athletics & Activities

Packet Page 37



Packet Page 38



Instructional

Packet Page 39



Packet Page 40


